
1 
 

 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
April 22, 2013 

7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Roll Call  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update 
 
(b) Council Committee Updates 
 
(c) Permission to accept, and expend a donation from Cal Ripkin Baseball and Softball 

(Action required) 
 
(d) Permission to apply for, and expend, if received, a MMA Safety Enhancement grant for 

the Fire Department (Action required) 
 
(e) Announcement of Brunswick Spring Clean Up 
 
(f) Update on Police Station project 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
42. The Town Council will hold a public hearing on the following special amusement 

license, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
 

Special Amusement 
Clare’s Dolphin Restaurant, Inc. 
D/B/A:  Joshua’s Restaurant & Tavern  T.J. Siatras 
123 Maine Street 

HEARING/ACTION 
 



2 
 

43. The Town Council will hold a public hearing on the following alcohol license, and will 
take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 

 
Special Amusement 
Daisy Pepper Inc. 
D/B/A:  Pedro O’Hara’s    Timothy T. Kavanaugh 
1 Center Street 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
44. The Town Council will hear an overview from the Town Manager of the Municipal 

Budget for 2013-2014 and set a public hearing for May 6, 2013, and will take any 
appropriate action.  (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
45. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for May 6, 2013, on an 

amendment to the Municipal Code of Ordinance Chapter 15 (Traffic and Vehicles) 
regarding changing the direction of the one-way on upper Park Row, and will take any 
appropriate action.  (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
46. The Town Council will consider approving a request from the Brunswick Downtown 

Association to hold their annual Outdoor Arts Festival on August 17, 2013, and will take 
any appropriate action. (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
(a) Approval of the Minutes of April 1, 2013 
(b) Appointment of Jeff Hutchinson as Codes Officer and Local Plumbing Inspector with a 

term to expire on 05/03/2014 
(c) Appointment of Carl Adams as alternate Codes Officer and alternate Local Plumbing 

Inspector with a term to expire on 05/03/2014 
(d) Approval of games of chance for the St. John the Baptist Parish Bazaar on June 14, 2013, 

June 15, 2013, and June 16, 2013 
(e) Approval of a utility permit application from Maine Natural Gas for sections of 

Hennessey Avenue 
 

INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 
COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  

THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 



3 
 

 
Brunswick Town Council 

Agenda  
April 22, 2013 

Council Notes and Suggested Motions 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update:  Manager Brown will update the Council on the Town’s financial 

picture to date for the current fiscal year.  Copies of financial reports will be posted 
online, but are not included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(b) Council Committee Updates:   Councilors with information on the Committees they are 

involved with will share information with the Council and public. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(c) Permission to accept and expend a donation from Cal Ripkin Baseball and Softball 

(Action required): This item is to accept and allow the Recreation Department to expend 
a donation from this program. The amount of $978 will be used towards electrical service 
improvements at the concession stands at Lishness and Edwards Fields.  Copies of letters 
from Tom Farrell and the Cal Ripken organization are included in your packet.  

 
Suggested Motion 
Motion to accept and expend a donation of $978 from Cal Ripkin Baseball and Softball 
to be used for improvements to the concession stands at Lishness and Edwards Fields. 

 
(d) Permission to apply for, and expend, if received, a MMA Safety Enhancement grant for 

the Fire Department (Action required):  The Fire Department is seeking permission to 
apply for this MMA Safety Enhancement grant.  They have submitted for this grant a 
number of times in the past couple of years.  It is a reimbursement grant of up to $2000.  
The Department would be using it to help purchase new bunker gear for the firefighters.  
Each year they budget for gear replacement and this helps offset the cost.  They usually 
spend about $8,000 to $10,000 on gear each year.  Deputy Chief Koslosky will be 
attending the meeting to answer any further questions. 

 
Suggested Motion 
Motion to accept, and expend, if received, a MMA Safety Enhancement grant for the Fire 
Department in the amount of up to $2000 to be used toward gear for the firefighters. 

 
(e) Announcement for Brunswick Spring Clean Up:  This item informs the public of the 

upcoming spring clean up from Tuesday, April 23 to Saturday, May 4.  More information 
on what is included is on the Public Works website.  A copy of a memo from John Foster 
is included in your packet.  



4 
 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(f) Update on Police station project:  Manager Brown will update the Council and public on 

this project. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
42. This item is to hold a public hearing and to consider a renewal application for a special 

amusement license for Joshua’s Restaurant & Tavern located at 123 Maine Street.  The 
license is for live entertainment including bands for Friday and Saturday nights.  Copies 
of the public hearing notice and the application are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to approve a special amusement license for Joshua’s Restaurant & Tavern located 
at 123 Maine Street. 

 
43. This item is for a public hearing and approval of Pedro O’Hara’s alcohol license.  This is 

required since there has been change of ownership, with one of the partners changing.  
The state requires this application to be treated like a new license.  Copies of the public 
hearing notice and the application are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to approve an Alcohol License for Pedro O’Hara’s located at 1 Center Street. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
44. The Town Manager will present the budget to the Town Council and give a brief 

overview.  Per the Town Charter, the Council is required to hold a public hearing on the 
proposed budget at least ten days prior to its adoption.  The adoption is scheduled for 
May 23, 2013.  This item will set the public hearing for May 6, 2013.  Proposed budgets 
will be provided to the Council at your meeting. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to set a public hearing for May 6, 2013, regarding the proposed 2013-2014 
Municipal Budget and Capital Improvement Plan 

 
45. This item is for the Council to consider setting a public hearing for May 6, 2013, on an 

amendment to the Municipal Code of Ordinance Chapter 15 (Traffic and Vehicles) 
regarding changing the direction of the one-way on upper Park Row.  This change has 
been requested by Bowdoin College and has been discussed at your meetings, as part of 
the discussion around College Street upgrades. A copy of the draft amendment is 
included in your packet. 

  



5 
 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to set a public hearing for May 6, 2013, regarding an amendment to the 
Municipal Code of Ordinance Chapter 15 (Traffic and Vehicles) regarding changing the 
direction of the one-way on upper Park Row. 

 
46. This item is to consider approval of the request from the Brunswick Downtown 

Association to hold their annual Outdoor Arts Festival on August 17, 2013. The event 
requires Council approval under Chapter 10, Section 26(b)(14) of the Municipal Code.  
This ordinance also allows the Council to waive the $500 fee (except for the $25 
application fee), which the BDA is asking the Council to do.  The fee has been waived in 
the past.  Representatives of the BDA will be at the meeting to answer any questions.  A 
copy of their letter is included in your packet.   

 
Suggested Motions: 
1) Motion to approve the request from Brunswick Downtown Association to hold an 

Outdoor Arts Festival on August 17, 2013.  
2) Motion to waive the $500 fee except the $25 application fee to hold this event, as 

allowed under Chapter 10, Section 26(b)(14). 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
(a) Approval of the Minutes of April 1, 2013: A copy of the minutes is included in your 

packet. 
(b) Appointment of Jeff Hutchinson as Codes Officer and Local Plumbing Inspector with a 

term to expire on 05/03/2014   
(c) Appointment of Carl Adams as alternate Codes Officer and alternate Local Plumbing 

Inspector with a term to expire on 05/03/2014  
 

Items CA(b) and CA(c) are the state required reappointments of Jeff Hutchinson and Carl 
Adams as the Codes Officer and Local Plumbing Inspector and the alternate Codes 
Officer and alternative Local Plumbing Inspector respectively. 

 
(d) Approval of games of chance for the St. John the Baptist Parish Bazaar on June 14, 2013, 

June 15, 2013, and June 16, 2013:  This is the annual request from this group, which 
would allow games of chance at the Bazaar.  The games include the pan game, high 
roller, beat the house, and sealed tickets.  Copies of their applications are included in your 
packet. 

(e) Approval of a utility permit application from Maine Natural Gas for sections of 
Hennessey Avenue:  Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to install a 2” gas main from 
the existing gas main located just west of Baribeau Drive on the north side of Hennessey 
Avenue. The new gas main will run from the existing gas main easterly along the north 
side of Hennessey Avenue 3 feet off the edge of the pavement to Stanwood Street, then 
across to the south side of Hennessey Avenue, for approximately 1400 feet of 2” gas 
main.  Copies of a memo from John Foster and the permit applications are included in 
your packet. 



6 
 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
IN COUNCIL PACKETS 
BUT ON LINE 
 
 



 
 
 

04/01/2013 08:58    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |MARCH 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

00 Fill                               
_________________________________________

 
19000 General Fund Transfers Out    1,635,000   2,097,250   2,097,250.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Fill                          1,635,000   2,097,250   2,097,250.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

10 General Government                 
_________________________________________

 
11000 Administration      443,895     443,895     402,678.48      93,245.58            .00      41,216.52   90.7%
11100 Finance Department      676,347     676,347     452,426.62      46,645.01         250.50     223,669.88   66.9%
11150 Technology Services Dept      309,447     309,447     238,460.92      12,380.08       6,305.00      64,681.08   79.1%
11200 Municipal Officers      127,615     127,615      78,672.60       2,832.43       2,000.00      46,942.40   63.2%
11220 Municipal Building      185,178     185,178     106,915.54       9,391.86         670.00      77,592.46   58.1%
11230 Risk Management      429,050     429,050     301,285.63       3,004.61      56,382.00      71,382.37   83.4%
11240 Employee benefits            0           0      47,563.75     138,030.98            .00     -47,563.75  100.0%
11250 Cable TV       66,983      66,983      45,178.66       4,900.25       2,273.25      19,531.09   70.8%
11300 Assessing      279,406     279,406     181,141.68      19,204.37       1,588.43      96,675.89   65.4%
11600 Town Clerk & Elections      352,539     355,404     246,300.13      23,448.94            .00     109,103.87   69.3%
11900 Planning Department      443,416     443,416     287,752.48      36,899.34            .00     155,663.52   64.9%
11950 Economic Development Dept       94,751      94,751      73,368.08       8,186.18            .00      21,382.92   77.4%

 
TOTAL General Government            3,408,627   3,411,492   2,461,744.57     398,169.63      69,469.18     880,278.25   74.2%

 
 

20 Public Safety                      
_________________________________________

 
12100 Fire Department    2,944,930   2,945,930   2,067,542.34     222,524.85       9,741.21     868,646.45   70.5%
12200 Police Department    3,763,288   3,763,288   2,573,432.73     310,245.50      95,599.22   1,094,256.05   70.9%
12210 Police Special Detail            0           0      16,339.89         451.29            .00     -16,339.89  100.0%
12220 Emergency Services Dispatch      715,702     715,702     494,145.05      48,659.01            .00     221,556.95   69.0%
12310 Streetlights      190,000     190,000     137,546.27      15,885.93            .00      52,453.73   72.4%
12320 Traffic Signals       31,600      31,600      17,361.91       3,121.48            .00      14,238.09   54.9%
12330 Hydrants      407,770     407,770     200,150.85            .00            .00     207,619.15   49.1%
12340 Civil Emergency Preparedness        2,000       2,000         800.00            .00            .00       1,200.00   40.0%

 
TOTAL Public Safety                 8,055,290   8,056,290   5,507,319.04     600,888.06     105,340.43   2,443,630.53   69.7%

 
 

30 Public Works                       
_________________________________________

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

04/01/2013 08:58    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |MARCH 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       Public Works                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13100 Public Works Administration      412,725     412,725     283,794.49      30,241.91       1,501.64     127,428.87   69.1%
13110 PW General Maintenance    1,627,417   1,627,417   1,033,600.78     164,823.44      16,598.19     577,218.03   64.5%
13130 Refuse Collection      583,765     583,765     340,893.18      72,913.50     161,634.00      81,237.82   86.1%
13140 Recycling      273,792     273,792     189,626.54      46,009.70     129,045.20     -44,879.74  116.4%
13150 PW Central Garage      724,623     724,623     584,179.89     105,638.79      31,839.66     108,603.45   85.0%

 
TOTAL Public Works                  3,622,322   3,622,322   2,432,094.88     419,627.34     340,618.69     849,608.43   76.5%

 
 

40 Human Services                     
_________________________________________

 
14100 General Assistance      166,695     166,695     113,796.52      11,577.20         374.98      52,523.50   68.5%
14120 Health & Social Services        2,744       2,744       2,069.66         689.89            .00         674.34   75.4%

 
TOTAL Human Services                  169,439     169,439     115,866.18      12,267.09         374.98      53,197.84   68.6%

 
 

45 Education                          
_________________________________________

 
14500 School Department   33,491,029  33,491,029  20,969,249.44   2,414,858.60            .00  12,521,779.56   62.6%

 
TOTAL Education                    33,491,029  33,491,029  20,969,249.44   2,414,858.60            .00  12,521,779.56   62.6%

 
 

50 Recreation and Culture             
_________________________________________

 
15000 Recreation Administration      417,915     417,915     285,827.72      32,846.59         467.97     131,619.31   68.5%
15050 Rec Buildings and Grounds      668,672     668,672     478,350.29      42,966.08       2,681.48     187,640.23   71.9%
15300 Teen Center        5,000       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15310 People Plus       75,000      75,000      75,607.18            .00            .00        -607.18  100.8%
15400 Curtis Memorial Library    1,192,405   1,192,405     883,053.76      98,117.08            .00     309,351.24   74.1%

 
TOTAL Recreation and Culture        2,358,992   2,358,992   1,727,838.95     173,929.75       3,149.45     628,003.60   73.4%

 
 

60 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
16000 County tax    1,183,264   1,183,264   1,183,264.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental             1,183,264   1,183,264   1,183,264.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

70 Unclassified                       
_________________________________________

 



 
 
 

04/01/2013 08:58    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |MARCH 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
70       Unclassified                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

17000 Promotion and Development      161,558     161,558     145,207.32      16,510.83            .00      16,350.68   89.9%
17010 Additional School Assistance       10,000      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
17020 Cemetery Care        3,000       3,000         750.00            .00            .00       2,250.00   25.0%
17030 Wage Adjustment Account       35,000      35,000            .00            .00            .00      35,000.00     .0%
17051 Longfellow School Building            0      77,722      45,429.80            .00            .00      32,292.25   58.5%
17052 School Master Plan            0     174,500     129,505.70      27,193.31            .00      44,994.30   74.2%

 
TOTAL Unclassified                    209,558     461,780     330,892.82      43,704.14            .00     130,887.23   71.7%

 
 

80 Debt Service                       
_________________________________________

 
18010 2003 High School Refunding Bo            0           0     -13,737.50            .00            .00      13,737.50  100.0%
18020 2006 CIP G/O Bonds      268,000     268,000     236,000.00            .00            .00      32,000.00   88.1%
18030 2011 GO CIP Bonds      274,010     274,010     244,465.00            .00            .00      29,545.00   89.2%
18050 2010 Elementary School Bond            0           0    -250,328.14            .00            .00     250,328.14  100.0%

 
TOTAL Debt Service                    542,010     542,010     216,399.36            .00            .00     325,610.64   39.9%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   54,675,531  55,393,868  37,041,919.24   4,063,444.61     518,952.73  17,832,996.08   67.8%
 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

04/01/2013 08:59    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |MARCH 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 Taxes                              
_________________________________________

 
111190 41101  Property Taxes   32,225,201  32,225,201  32,770,605.49            .00                   -545,404.49  101.7%*
111190 41103  Deferred Property Tax     -200,000    -200,000            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 
111190 41104  Tax Abatements      -75,000     -75,000     -22,859.24            .00                    -52,140.76   30.5% 
111190 41105  Interest on Taxes       76,000      76,000      55,726.38       8,207.99                     20,273.62   73.3%*
111190 41106  Tax Lien Costs Revenu       13,000      13,000      13,000.70            .00                          -.70  100.0%*
111190 41107  Tax Lien Interest Rev            0           0      15,084.86            .00                    -15,084.86  100.0%*
111190 41109  Payment in Lieu of Ta      260,000     260,000     158,664.25      14,567.54                    101,335.75   61.0%*
111190 41197  BETE reimbursement      134,838     134,838     163,112.00            .00                    -28,274.00  121.0%*
111190 41198  Homestead exemption r      384,439     384,439     293,057.00            .00                     91,382.00   76.2%*
111190 41199  Miscellaneous tax adj       -4,842      -4,842            .00            .00                     -4,842.00     .0% 
111191 41110  Excise Tax - Auto    2,550,000   2,550,000   1,953,354.56     232,477.98                    596,645.44   76.6%*
111191 41111  Excise Tax Boat/ATV/S       25,000      25,000      10,448.70         517.30                     14,551.30   41.8%*
111191 41112  Excise Tax - Airplane            0           0       3,784.07       2,723.28                     -3,784.07  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Taxes                        35,388,636  35,388,636  35,413,978.77     258,494.09                    -25,342.77  100.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   35,388,636  35,388,636  35,413,978.77     258,494.09                    -25,342.77

 
20 Licenses & Fees                    
_________________________________________

 
121111 42207  Passport Fees        8,000       8,000       4,893.95         725.00                      3,106.05   61.2%*
121111 42208  Postage Fees            0           0         229.40            .00                       -229.40  100.0%*
121111 42209  Passport Picture Reve        1,500       1,500       1,896.00         288.00                       -396.00  126.4%*
121411 42100  Building Permits      100,000     100,000      93,479.02      11,780.20                      6,520.98   93.5%*
121411 42101  Electrical Permits       27,000      27,000      32,450.11       1,663.10                     -5,450.11  120.2%*
121411 42102  Plumbing Permits       12,000      12,000      13,067.50       1,287.50                     -1,067.50  108.9%*
121411 42103  Zoning Board Fees            0           0          75.00            .00                        -75.00  100.0%*
121611 42200  Hunting & Fishing Lic        1,000       1,000         808.50          83.25                        191.50   80.9%*
121611 42201  Dog License Fee        2,302       2,302       2,481.00         174.00                       -179.00  107.8%*
121611 42202  Vital Statistics       46,000      46,000      42,022.00       6,022.20                      3,978.00   91.4%*
121611 42203  General Licenses       24,230      24,230      14,635.00       1,157.50                      9,595.00   60.4%*
121611 42204  Victulars/Innkeepers       22,875      22,875       4,037.50          25.00                     18,837.50   17.7%*
121611 42205  Shellfish Licenses       20,250      20,250         450.00            .00                     19,800.00    2.2%*
121611 42206  Neutered/Spayed Dog L        4,210       4,210       4,492.00         304.00                       -282.00  106.7%*
121611 42208  Postage Fees            0           0          27.45            .00                        -27.45  100.0%*
121911 42300  Planning Board Appl F       10,000      10,000      29,358.65       2,504.45                    -19,358.65  293.6%*
122121 42400  Fire Permits          900         900         310.00          30.00                        590.00   34.4%*
122221 42500  Conc Weapons Permits          600         600       1,217.00         210.00                       -617.00  202.8%*
123131 42600  Public Works Opening          500         500         696.00            .00                       -196.00  139.2%*

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BZqbdmcEIH/Dr13q/YLC92h/zVK38zuI3qDA88faiIdC%2BppgP8BzHUTwEXaemkPN&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4EoOIdn8kSzGnw5u2vm54OU64NBqYiVBwF17YCIfteC9/i2/9mZESZ74LrfDnGif&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tL9PttOnQAFgkNmW%2BQqj9iRwcGBxrOjdwuFQ6vM3ZcG3e03CkDIC6SF8TpRzM3CY&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FiGj7/z%2BHPCbojdjSktKaulpke3RGddhEKKvBjpLiwFk5Ejxm/095jq6STB5aMZ9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4dJjwq6voL6/2bVqGUfKm%2BMoUNyKt0XCDtEloLZETwsus4emeXNYPEwchIxvIGpb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8g6QIit/yxAZIVOaBTaidvn1XqyCKSGDlJdsl%2BT18A7HDC33AjXB3wvI7ZoLWG3Z&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mvshVZgzeC97qkefMAGyyMesBREX6CoO4bs2xBuhaTmVsyKGsmKJIe1cceTsDbqK&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SdhVzr%2BCf5LDpdVkUMotNNNh6LbgNp0wA5X83fsxZ1P1LF2n8bVZ/31XtkxALCIT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YLL4Li5nmcCDrZP444Ky%2BdILnLssalqw95zH084OWx0HRXlNk7t%2B2ZJ5agjK8kzb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFgbjt/9KJzuTke9nGoAvP9%2BiYDhDvHtR0uANLzoGTUr71HXrNpCx7W6PdxKAqCz&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EMAQFEEY8HbeZU/8gIpIE/YgwuMjODiySxXPK7fokHgheQJixw41y4eDFQqrPs3R&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9zg2JBjg2o71IOsnEQVwNcba57hPn6jKGkr2OFkFXGQnwqi46ZPT7LNmnRJnJ66O&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhJfJZGnBAA2cHRIykJGYxk%2BE6qHbztIosriNBGZ0gpIPSvYbhGBLM2GwAkMl/2n&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5mQhYeMo6qrqL653nutDs3c21hxtHorQh9rEPs/XQLiZWhQXZbrWSwic6S3zNws3&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3FTMLob/g35bF6sX7cXa9PA0x9ozLIjXPIAqzSM2fAka7RzdXvWv5F28z6dPAEok&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sFp8xbrxKzE5glgXAo1%2BZfA16La8NZTCgRzhNBI6RM7zla33zo1fgrkX72OTUQQt&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lb7lsfmdJz2wRKCjhJkHJoA/To%2BkuPnV6wxkGj4nvEI4yudWLA5EnbEhHa1rpxXD&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6uGEMkxQYsi7WA0g2Yn/pgbZA7TIQJNYq8AynbdHk/c44QpOcLaMp6oB%2BvtruCob&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=69qEu210Lhf505APeL/kqq9tGT95O3kwQ65fUK1cDChRqbFYejiS3%2Bn9oxPn1O%2BQ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rv2OExevCAJDU3p/VIdPk1BlnljwUrN7W5id2qQIsrGr8vXZ9fZuWvfbp97RcPx2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwGTr9QG4W7Yc%2B8Lt4WqsL%2BooiyYsmhYThsb6CNd48PsyZ1IsIaPk/WVURliCwnV&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e/KlSyn/SbPACTFFwDBdk1d3n8JL%2BJPzr0vSM8118RBKnWvnUwt/GaJeyiZx2z65&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qjNfaaDVYKfdxxJHG2Ros2aBZbTDzFgGxYiPJcAqPoJV%2B3BKS31JqudQgPvdni30&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HdJGA1UnofcRUPuvFCJvZwxPdarTS%2BcTWGvKgGummGW9s6SxUNjJ09bpi5mmt0vx&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sp76lGtG6NScsEmCEP59V3ARsu6BcxWc98NnDrJc1CRTs74AQew5Xf2LCmkgt88O&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJPIubGHl9r2ZiITX/0NPfs3Vkuul7QQgmomhEjAerAg9sj6mMB6JWZKYNFI2kZt&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/PNk2pP2zNEZeg7NwXCob8ZcTH%2Bb0FeZAkS%2BSah6cGGbFuH8UII/PBSUdhct7waw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=37wWNbboFI8pxf9nswIOqvxJ9BdX4n2fLyDIHfyOP78zrFBPh56u4llG4Nl2nGDm&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Wnm%2B962i6113CiZ53s4y3vDi9qkqGpb/Yssnfu%2Bm3YGwG/wU%2BywrQzHpK5t53xA&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EBN0QeszJ1QbDiCaUdB/HdypIjxDUmlQuA1G66/3X/CDkydVf8FXnUKiaKuAv7kd&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C9RBQlmnuEzuMDJzJQcc1THpwjq%2BcIMLspmEeZ1JWp96Lpm015jp7JID%2B1Xy0KIJ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VJnHKHxRxzKekJ6TMT9cg9czyAerVQn2LigciOO07jiH4kJcF7cNm7ORrRpV5uNi&


 
 
 

04/01/2013 08:59    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |MARCH 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL Licenses & Fees                 281,367     281,367     246,626.08      26,254.20                     34,740.92   87.7%
 

TOTAL REVENUES      281,367     281,367     246,626.08      26,254.20                     34,740.92
 

30 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
131122 43505  FD EMPG grant            0           0       8,512.97            .00                     -8,512.97  100.0%*
131122 43506  FD SAFER grant       20,000      20,000       8,672.50            .00                     11,327.50   43.4%*
131132 43103  Highway Grant Fund      215,000     215,000     156,408.00            .00                     58,592.00   72.7%*
131142 43104  State General Assista       35,000      35,000      14,114.81       4,577.51                     20,885.19   40.3%*
131190 43102  State Tax Exemption R       26,000      26,000       5,284.07            .00                     20,715.93   20.3%*
131192 43101  State Revenue Sharing    1,450,000   1,450,000   1,054,472.46      47,818.75                    395,527.54   72.7%*
131192 43105  Emergency Management        4,288       4,288            .00            .00                      4,288.00     .0%*
131192 43106  Snowmobile Receipts        1,500       1,500       1,264.42            .00                        235.58   84.3%*
134546 43120  State Education Subsi   10,451,354  10,451,354   8,007,866.08     619,913.13                  2,443,487.92   76.6%*
134546 43121  State Adult Educ. Sub       31,000      31,000      32,967.59            .00                     -1,967.59  106.3%*
134546 43150  Federal Education Sub            0           0     123,206.41            .00                   -123,206.41  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental            12,234,142  12,234,142   9,412,769.31     672,309.39                  2,821,372.69   76.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   12,234,142  12,234,142   9,412,769.31     672,309.39                  2,821,372.69

 
40 Charges for services               
_________________________________________

 
141111 44110  Agent Fee Auto Reg       50,000      50,000      36,644.00       4,329.00                     13,356.00   73.3%*
141111 44111  Agent Fee Boat/ATV/Sn        1,500       1,500         702.00          52.00                        798.00   46.8%*
141611 44131  Advertising Fees            0           0       1,122.12         158.45                     -1,122.12  100.0%*
142121 44155  Ambulance Service Fee      800,000     800,000     783,248.09     107,778.04                     16,751.91   97.9%*
142121 44166  Special Detail - Fire          500         500       1,082.64            .00                       -582.64  216.5%*
142221 44161  Witness Fees        3,500       3,500       3,350.00         700.00                        150.00   95.7%*
142221 44162  Police Reports        3,600       3,600       2,516.50         111.50                      1,083.50   69.9%*
142221 44163  School Resource Offic       77,424      77,424      77,424.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*
142221 44165  Special Detail - Poli        1,000       1,000      20,435.50         972.00                    -19,435.50 2043.6%*
142221 44167  Dispatch Services fee      135,000     135,000     104,710.83      10,609.00                     30,289.17   77.6%*
143431 44175  Recycling Revenue       25,000      25,000      18,771.72       3,967.00                      6,228.28   75.1%*
144545 44100  School Tuition, etc      220,812     220,812     177,998.00       2,200.00                     42,814.00   80.6%*

 
TOTAL Charges for services          1,318,336   1,318,336   1,228,005.40     130,876.99                     90,330.60   93.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,318,336   1,318,336   1,228,005.40     130,876.99                     90,330.60

 
50 Fines & Penalties                  
_________________________________________

 
151621 45103  Unlicensed Dog Fines        6,750       6,750       6,175.00       3,600.00                        575.00   91.5%*

 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nnmV6Nclr6USR4yfF36sIhbCcYhhvcznM3fDEy4n0zeyYrDr5xMFbOY9n5qkzXAY&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ytfeoR5D7qJPmIGIB0ZEIj4WzYi7FQ%2BuGD/k9ZmbG3slVu2AvK/GKItx3EV909pL&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=srL%2BKg6mKR1PRh2ZvaF6YI4PGB1DVgvHtWDIQA4NT65cVDnSUY0sODtgOAuOqN1S&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RRYzxdbt5fUc0iRr/Kb6Cw3yjC5ekeOM3w4tnNI/XsTSobkwB4TNadNdg1jYkgGt&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zvvef0G4v99u40p8eoRmgidSIQJBOIYNx3QNzf46QTF4RGJ/xk9w3QPrK4MS0zQf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cIp2AHCVCB6eAOCY%2BxzoVMZUY%2Bpyo6zmRyddj3YmRySdRR3elSaYezxCSayP2oW8&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NU3oCO7S97cPBR1Cn0vHsdDMwR/z/rx5sqRNtX50G9GudO39PZyzMaGV0EBOfDIy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MR66CuYAJcD5kOnu%2BWOwwroUXFl2LP/DBYwPi2N474vpSzcrzdDYqo/ptnJCE9ua&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jn2vIW/8YQgSkooUhS9fxLVJ/HGc%2Brifnaeye/HSV6PqdEmztmNxgUuOLg2MVX7X&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k%2B5IFI0kEstTK/jUnC53/tX0Z9et%2Bb56B88dNq2yBcZwKlmR767NKJ%2Bz%2BHkg8N0y&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g/r72do8ptxVbK47lwBsStWdNCcIhNTIkgJv%2BEN7K3Bo/7ZOTHdo4qrsDbdjMtHG&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2BAP9DHjQxNcBHu8JI4//sxdSQqwX7skGQesiU3AZbh0Qdef2eG7dJEAxKlinipa&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y1DAWDN8VLojk%2Bwk/9cTvG28UOQ54sKFFqnixDzWhfjVoMqNkCWGY0nuVXsh22AA&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hmNvo0yeug%2B4AlO5NNeGYx9mYJrRl5LbrpkpTajct0cDQ38p6RraI8SUzhiWoH2Q&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ejOFIss1GQLx/8XfiqDMT0Rxaze/mkncKzFkRw6qGwrX1MP0rlMphauA0JOQDI4j&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wezDjthHOzVYtxUp9r64tQppFxi4asnqspJvZWcJ1ycpcKY3PP9xP0C39dfZVciN&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u5bhuGbJwOHhQ9aZQ8n/Q7MMJ4qUzenDeKHYQ2dHuAwRzkUfRIq1i6kV4azv9Bzy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mTpDnTktsfJ2CY8nQx7VFMBAU5RupYHsusrPcQUkoCSxJ2AIjoYeNNpspo/IxT8e&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WBnVr0wALJwOijIH7GBzhiVuLw/5pdUfPq3jgMClXLLFfE28l/YNtr62D9Bl1IlP&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YQlYf5L3u31LXophpAaqp/fRCEId23seFV2YLkQDClocuSo5VfUL%2BP/GE50nyOHL&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQ1XWUOEHHzgVBCvKkt5rx4fDeD3KAX2nqpNpH6M4/lEke74ZBowrNZNWS5xWoji&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4HyWOVo3v2joIfuuChJhlVUWK7QfvIL9SMcO%2BjyrnclvjA0YI5XGlI2j8WWclyme&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dyim5IGNaNRG%2BIzIiqv/lC5X14q0yxDIa1GRvtf2DOJs401z0MgICec2%2Bgy2EBMO&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XVDumgRdH5UplYUPYrJyA7CCugKMoBrKycVnjH9hfNQLOGDfrMhNReI4Ny/jnFyv&


 
 
 

04/01/2013 08:59    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |MARCH 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
152121 45104  False Alarm Fire        2,000       2,000         650.00            .00                      1,350.00   32.5%*
152121 45107  Fire Code Violation F            0           0         200.00            .00                       -200.00  100.0%*
152221 45100  Ordinance Fines          600         600         578.00            .00                         22.00   96.3%*
152221 45101  Parking Tickets        6,000       6,000      15,937.00       4,035.00                     -9,937.00  265.6%*
152221 45102  Leash Law Fines          500         500         525.00            .00                        -25.00  105.0%*
152221 45105  False Alarm Police          300         300          35.00            .00                        265.00   11.7%*
152221 45106  Restitution            0           0         131.00            .00                       -131.00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Fines & Penalties                16,150      16,150      24,231.00       7,635.00                     -8,081.00  150.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       16,150      16,150      24,231.00       7,635.00                     -8,081.00

 
60 Interest earned                    
_________________________________________

 
161193 46100  Interest Earned      100,000     100,000      14,616.12       1,168.26                     85,383.88   14.6%*

 
TOTAL Interest earned                 100,000     100,000      14,616.12       1,168.26                     85,383.88   14.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      100,000     100,000      14,616.12       1,168.26                     85,383.88

 
70 Donations                          
_________________________________________

 
171952 47000  BDC Contrib to Econ D       75,000      75,000      75,000.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*
171952 47001  MRRA - Eco Dev positi       50,000      50,000      33,328.00       4,166.00                     16,672.00   66.7%*
171952 47002  MRRA - MCOG DUES       15,000      15,000      15,208.50            .00                       -208.50  101.4%*

 
TOTAL Donations                       140,000     140,000     123,536.50       4,166.00                     16,463.50   88.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      140,000     140,000     123,536.50       4,166.00                     16,463.50

 
90 Other                              
_________________________________________

 
191111 49000  Finance Miscellaneous        1,000       1,000      10,621.17      -1,184.35                     -9,621.17 1062.1%*
191111 49104  Property & Casualty R            0           0      10,039.00            .00                    -10,039.00  100.0%*
191111 49105  Postage & Handling            0           0       1,954.00         270.00                     -1,954.00  100.0%*
191111 49106  W/C Proceeds            0           0      12,080.85            .00                    -12,080.85  100.0%*
191111 49210  Insurance Proceeds            0           0         420.00            .00                       -420.00  100.0%*
191192 49100  Cable Television      200,000     200,000      54,648.52            .00                    145,351.48   27.3%*
191194 49150  Gen Govt Asset Sales            0           0         262.00            .00                       -262.00  100.0%*
191611 49000  Town Clerk Miscellane        1,200       1,200         930.90          56.00                        269.10   77.6%*
191911 49000  Planning Miscellaneou          200         200          84.25           3.00                        115.75   42.1%*

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=67NLBoqAFeBwVu21B5j9PpBQiwzPvFSF0QpbHNeS1D0U1B3QMVbtMCy/U6trSANe&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EyURwsFthgYstqXkLRo8V04JfXvxXCGvUgoNjovIdqadcPJ6XL0t2bEhsUiQh5J%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=phjmY%2BhI%2BYpQQIsAzPaHH%2BjU3la7qN8C0TOL2/bbZqzbusQE8TGdZJJkkObz/4HL&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9h6K6ww7i%2BjyhQjhEzF/5/toxOtjzCnJ03rk05T9/LDT3bLjl7pXFUwqDAX/BDVv&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gORIvEs1dOFunFDii2yReblYPYCrqaeGCotzq6eONgRm0%2BAInvU3sL7%2BT4nZiVzs&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yf3S7BhY%2Bx6OwU/ENOxBCYk8tEPgcmNDIgMV2nmMPfD9HD4A6EVq0/T9NknwQTOo&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lFnL4/JNNYKBhWQGsCijaT5WwFCaEyiDUup913D91xoW2Cy%2BdXLHpFYhkVeieWrc&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PnGGa2jC8yQGizhl/PMss1OeBR65gyTHn1haPyHnuVao0RVg5ViTi2VkSV5/JEgV&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G2Ak7Q9DRSRwUxD0tatMVADwSWmYMezvvx4cOdJLyDk/B7s7TH4EWbnOJjygxQPR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WTf7YH3b0gtxdAFBaPESzb82phk4UJW1ZQebcQhyk4mJ06QRTILxMqciox95v8ng&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q9QXq3Q%2BG11s845XgrPn%2BUeKGWgp3jazPLX43gzP6inLhR4X/0Y1sNPTsEaDbA16&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1m3/VuBy3cFuXcYaq/nx413pN9XysqZjBJ%2B5yTwOOAkUAIW28Ehb0OBDJ47QlxNZ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NVQkayb2x142pb%2BO/dep5a8bIp7IrGDs47FPtoXg%2BA1AaWTBFl8mikc1vtjK4qlR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yVp8dgyAFw4iJ%2BFi15DRfqlp9RlrqkBLqiXmo8NAY1E8o9ZPE63nHD0lJQK%2BlJCa&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IAPMe9Y0K2CoFNqR%2BaMzWLrNwLNDFQ2KShAPcr1UAH8ZNYockzb94nCfR%2BBkxhiN&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IZ2If0iM66jHeYRWQ63IdCjvZAFDKili9OLTdlQrS4xMd4TJQk1N4BoPWKjRhVoL&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ey207/%2B7aON41Qbk98PDj6Z//o8TTMS8Iqs2h3SSWh6%2BMBW3vThycY6YszvL6CoG&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AySVAqT%2BFBcN9E1%2BblCYGEGHBQ1o4lgTa4z5knUUr2Kq2u7eCO%2BpDGDQ8VnG8wol&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=95A%2B77oWIlmqJQ3V22eNJpEITeoMWgkZHSsZntOUcN3uHwa/XSK5%2Bg3B4yyy45l4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4hn2DG1hQW9yJrklMmZYa7S0mwgLBZ75cgXJZGmRYCLaRgKX8cTXiWZyZQr1r%2BNE&


 
 
 

04/01/2013 08:59    |Town of Brunswick |PG     4
jhenze              |MARCH 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
192121 49000  Fire Miscellaneous        9,000       9,000      11,374.37          10.00                     -2,374.37  126.4%*
192221 49000  Police Miscellaneous        9,000       9,000      11,774.04          -9.00                     -2,774.04  130.8%*
192294 49153  Police Vehicle Sales       16,000      16,000            .00            .00                     16,000.00     .0%*
193131 49000  Public Works Miscella            0           0        -845.15            .00                        845.15  100.0% 
194141 49000  Human Services Misc            0           0           1.00            .00                         -1.00  100.0%*
194141 49103  General Assistance Re            0           0       6,014.71          85.83                     -6,014.71  100.0%*
194545 49000  School Miscellaneous      174,500     174,500     219,751.53      25,566.36                    -45,251.53  125.9%*
195051 49000  Recreation Miscellane            0           0       7,100.17            .00                     -7,100.17  100.0%*
199980 48100  General Fund Transfer      200,000     200,000     200,000.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Other                           610,900     610,900     546,211.36      24,797.84                     64,688.64   89.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      610,900     610,900     546,211.36      24,797.84                     64,688.64

 
GRAND TOTAL   50,089,531  50,089,531  47,009,974.54   1,125,701.77                  3,079,556.46   93.9%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=12OgHdNuYEB%2BGx7GW1Tc7q/6nHYYTK1xBrRe9VtUaIpoxdHU18qiZTb%2BmeKFQqgR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s8MluNbkid%2B0MOJDOyxAs6ZSMgFI4K/fiw2rKOELNlxYGVTd0lCubG36OOAkbEes&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B5CVHnWa6F0Ux3sczNiryIEd9Rj/HxrWF1PTjTeXCIJAx3ihakgqZxr0bbcj54mc&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iuX%2BBpgaBad788VNS/uOn2T182l7gteu5Y9GBfaJZ5IRqhCF1VwK/ZDglzG%2BLIgx&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WloqeF9FZi03hExCxAMUFGbxIWweX6IXLnqe6XH7V8gU38mLWy2LIPpodKGeEIHs&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WdOZQnUJC0wNozZWHQqyVLWdSDbfSlj3GVUrliCeTNpAuguBNj6UM2izs3xIDUeW&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l8leFUp6bcv4noYtT2y4%2B5OoKtl81W4tEvfRpfk/fhR1NPILLPxa1hGZOasuUQD3&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KFCV0J0JT4Q29x5HJZF/3Zpub2yT%2BxgxeohYXso8LTyk8m5ERdmY9zGFnTav/JQS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c6lkef7DXyGw7BBKgbUWfH1t8yQZinsuJ5q8nYcFtb7Vv2wILZS4L8Zv8Oq2C9XR&


 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 







 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - D 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT - E 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 





 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - F 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
ITEM 42  
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 









 
 

 
ITEM 43  
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 









 
 

 
ITEM 44  
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 45  
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



O:\Word\Ordinances\Code Supplement 26 starting Sept 2012\Chapter 15 Park Row change one way April 2013.docx 

 

Proposed Ordinance Amendments 
Changing Direction of One-Way on Upper Park Row 

Drafted – 04/10/2013 
Public Hearing –  

Adopted – 
Effective – 

 
 Be it ordained by the Town Council of the Town of Brunswick, Maine, that Chapter 15, 
Articles III, the Municipal Code of Ordinances, Town of Brunswick, Maine, is amended by 
removing the struck-out language and adding the underlined language as follows: 

 
Chapter 15 

TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES 
ARTICLE III. 

SPECIFIC STREET REGULATIONS 
 
Sec. 15-46. One-way streets.  
 

The following public ways are one-way streets, and vehicles may move only in the 
indicated directions:  

 
Park Row, southerly from Bath Road northerly from College Street to Maine Street to 

College Street.  
 
 

Adopted by the Brunswick Town Council at their Regular Meeting held on ________.   
It will become effective thirty days after adoption.  
 
Attest: ________________________  
  Town Clerk 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 46  
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 





 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



-Draft- 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
April 1, 2013 

6:15 P.M.  
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Councilors Present: Chair Suzan Wilson, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, John M. 

Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah E. Brayman, and 
John Richardson, Jr. 

 
Councilors Absent: Councilor Benet Pols 
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the 

Town Manager; John Eldridge, Finance Director; Anna Breinich, Director 
of Planning and Development; Jeff Hutchinson, Code Enforcement 
Officer; Jeff Emerson, Deputy Fire Chief; Don Koslosky, Deputy Fire 
Chief; Dan Devereaux, Marine Resource Officer; Pat Maher, Police 
Officer; and TV video crew 

 
Chair Wilson called the meeting to order and asked the Town Clerk for Roll Call.  
 
Executive session – Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(C) and labor negotiation per §405(6)(D) 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to go into executive session to 
discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C).  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to go into executive session to 
discuss labor negotiations per §405(6)(D).  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
MEETING RESUMES 
 
Chair Wilson asked for the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Dan Sullivan, 24 Bouchard Drive, spoke about the proposed AMTRAK layover facility and read 
a letter from Senator Gerzofsky opposing its location. 
 
Claudia Knox, 36 Cumberland Street, spoke in support of the layover facility. 
 
John Maciejewski, 11 Bouchard Drive, spoke against the idling trains and the noise, and said 
the Town should enforce the noise ordinance.  Councilor Perreault spoke regarding these 
comments, saying the Town cannot enforce a Town ordinance over NNEPRA. 
 
Councilor Favreau and Councilor Richardson spoke in response to Senator Gerzofsky’s letter. 



Town Council Minutes 
April 1, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 
 

 
Correspondence:   
 
Councilor Perreault spoke regarding the sold out play at the High School.  He also had been 
asked if the Council could have a workshop with NNEPRA and the Bouchard Drive 
neighborhood to work out issues on the layover facility. 
 
Councilor Knight spoke on the train idling and the measures being taken to minimize the noise.  
The advisory committee will be revitalized and does include Bouchard drive residents.  
Councilor Favreau and Councilor Richardson also spoke regarding the layover facility. 
 
Councilor Knight requested that the Council send a letter on behalf of the Town for the 
delegation going to Trinidad, Cuba. The Council agreed to send the letter to Brunswick’s sister 
city. 
 
(A copy of the letter will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
Councilor Perreault asked what is happening with Cumberland Farms on Pleasant Street, to 
which Manager Brown responded that the property has been listed for sale. 
 
Councilor Brayman spoke regarding the Finance Director, John Eldridge, being interviewed in 
the Maine Townsman. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:   
 
To add Item 41 regarding the Police Union Contract. 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates 
 
A report was given on the CIP Committee. 
 
(b) Report from the Downtown and Outer Pleasant Street Master Plan Implementation 

Committee 
 
Councilor Knight provided this report. 
 
Councilor Perreault, Councilor Favreau, Councilor Watson, and Councilor Richardson spoke 
regarding this item. 
 
(A copy of the report will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(c) Announcement for Route 24 Corridor Study public meeting  
 
Councilor Knight informed the public of this upcoming meeting 



Town Council Minutes 
April 1, 2013 
Page 3 
 

 
 

 
(d) "Poem in Your Pocket” Proclamation (Action Required) 
 
Kathy Koerber, the organizer, spoke regarding this item.  
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt the “Poem in Your 
Pocket” Proclamation.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted Proclamation will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(e) Schedule for budget  
 
Manager Brown provided the draft schedule. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
33. The Town Council will hold a public hearing on the following special amusement 

license, and will take any appropriate action.   
 
Byrnes Irish Pub LLC 
D/B/A: Byrnes Irish Pub LLC    Joe Byrnes 
16 Station Ave 

 
Chair Wilson opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to approve a special amusement 
license for Byrnes Irish Pub, located at 16 Station Avenue.  The motion carried with eight 
(8) yeas. 
 
34. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to Chapter 11 

“Marine Activities, Structures, and Ways” to allow bushel licenses, and will take 
any appropriate action.  (Chair Wilson) 

 
Chair Wilson opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Chair Wilson, Councilor Favreau, and Councilor Watson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Officer Dan Devereaux spoke regarding this item.  He responded to questions from Councilor 
Brayman and Councilor Tucker. 
 
Chair Wilson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to adopt amendments to Chapter 11 
“Marine Activities, Structures, and Ways” to allow bushel licenses.  The motion carried 
with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted ordinance amendments will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 



Town Council Minutes 
April 1, 2013 
Page 4 
 

 
 

35. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to the Zoning 
Ordinance regarding amending the MU3 column of “Table 206.1 Use Table” to 
change Residence Hall from a prohibited use (X) to a special permit use (-), and will 
take any appropriate action.  (Councilor Favreau)  

 
Chair Wilson opened the public hearing. 
 
The following people spoke: 

Reed Bartlett, Harpswell Place 
Ruth Thibodeau, 17 McLellan Street 
Catherine Longley, Bowdoin College 
Bob Burgess, abutter to Stevens Home 

 
Chair Wilson closed the public hearing. 
 
First Motion 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt amendments to the 
Zoning Ordinance regarding amending the MU3 column of “Table 206.1 Use Table” to 
change Residence Hall from a prohibited use (X) to permitted use (P).   
 
After Council comments, the motion was removed by Councilor Favreau and Councilor Watson. 
 
Second Motion 
Councilor Brayman moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to adopt amendments to the 
Zoning Ordinance regarding amending the MU3 column of “Table 206.1 Use Table” to 
change Residence Hall from a prohibited use (X) to a special permit use(-). 
 
Charles Frizzle, Planning Board Chair, spoke regarding this item and responded to questions 
from Councilor Richardson, Councilor Brayman Councilor Perreault.  
 
Ms. Longley responded to questions from Councilor Tucker, Councilor Favreau, and Councilor 
Perreault.  
 
Anna Breinich responded to questions from Councilor Brayman and Chair Wilson.   
 
Councilor Richardson, Councilor Perreault, and Manager Brown spoke regarding this item.  
 
Vote on Motion 
Councilor Brayman moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to adopt amendments to the 
Zoning Ordinance regarding amending the MU3 column of “Table 206.1 Use Table” to 
change Residence Hall from a prohibited use (X) to a special permit use(-).  The motion 
failed with two (2) yeas.  Councilor Watson, Councilor Tucker, Councilor Favreau, Chair 
Wilson, Councilor Knight, and Councilor Richardson were opposed. 
 
  



Town Council Minutes 
April 1, 2013 
Page 5 
 

 
 

Third motion: 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt amendments to the 
Zoning Ordinance regarding amending the MU3 column of “Table 206.1 Use Table” to 
change Residence Hall from a prohibited use (X) to permitted use (P).  The motion carried 
with six (6) yeas.  Councilor Perreault and Councilor Brayman were opposed. 
 
(A copy of the adopted ordinance amendments will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
36. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to the Zoning 

Ordinance regarding a request by the Midcoast Regional Redevelopment Authority 
for a proposed zoning amendment for the BNAS Reuse (BRU) Zoning District, 
Land Use District R-AR (A-III.6 Use Table for the Land Use Districts), removing 
the aviation-related use restriction for professional offices and business offices, and 
will take any appropriate action.  (Manager)   

 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Wilson opened the public hearing. 
 
Heather Blease, business owner, spoke on the item.  
 
Chair Wilson closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Richardson and Councilor Perreault asked questions, to which Manager Brown 
responded. 
 
Councilor Favreau asked a question, to which Steve Levesque, Executive Director of MRRA, 
responded. 
 
Councilor Richardson and Councilor Favreau spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Favreau spoke, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt amendments to the Zoning 
Ordinance regarding a request by the Midcoast Regional Redevelopment Authority for a 
proposed zoning amendment for the BNAS Reuse (BRU) Zoning District, Land Use 
District R-AR (A-III.6 Use Table for the Land Use Districts), removing the aviation-related 
use restriction for professional offices and business offices.  The motion carried with eight 
(8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted ordinance amendments will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
37. The Town Council will consider adopting the following resolutions: “Resolution 

Amending the 2012-13 Budget and Appropriating $345,580 from the Unassigned 
Balance of the General Fund to Fund a Rescue Vehicle Already Acquired Pursuant 
to a Bond Ordinance and to Fund the Acquisition of Another New Fire Department 



Town Council Minutes 
April 1, 2013 
Page 6 
 

 
 

Rescue Vehicle” and “Resolution Amending the 2012-13 Budget and Authorizing 
the Design and Re-construction of College Street and Related Improvements, with 
Total Project Costs Not to Exceed $1,233,000, and Further Appropriating $500,000 
from the Unassigned Balance of the General Fund, plus any Additional 
Appropriation Authorized under this Resolution,” and will take any appropriate 
actions. (Manager) 

 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to adopt “Resolution Amending 
the 2012-13 Budget and Appropriating $345,580 from the Unassigned Balance of the 
General Fund to Fund a Rescue Vehicle Already Acquired Pursuant to a Bond Ordinance 
and to Fund the Acquisition of Another New Fire Department Rescue Vehicle.”  The 
motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
Councilor Perreault, Councilor Brayman, Chair Wilson and Councilor Tucker spoke regarding 
this item. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to adopt “Resolution Amending 
the 2012-13 Budget and Authorizing the Design and Re-construction of College Street and 
Related Improvements, with Total Project Costs Not to Exceed $1,233,000, and Further 
Appropriating $500,000 from the Unassigned Balance of the General Fund, plus any 
Additional Appropriation Authorized under this Resolution.”  The motion carried with 
seven (7) yeas.  Councilor Perreault was opposed. 
 
(A copy of the adopted Resolutions will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
38. The Town Council will consider a request from Five Rivers Arts Alliance for music 

in front of Cool as A Moose when the ArtWalks occur, and will take any 
appropriate action. (Councilor Knight) 

 
Maria Castellano-Usery, Five Rivers Arts Alliance, spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to approve the request from the 
Five Rivers Arts Alliance for music in front of Cool as A Moose when the ArtWalks occurs 
and to waive the $500 fee.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the letter of request will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
39. The Town Council will consider a request from the Brunswick Downtown 

Association for use of the Lower Mall for the Taste of Brunswick Event, to be held 
on June 22, 2013, and will take any appropriate action.  (Councilor Knight) 

 
Councilor Knight spoke regarding this item. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
April 1, 2013 
Page 7 
 

 
 

Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to approve the BDA’s request for 
the Taste of Brunswick event to be held on June 22, 2013.  The motion carried with eight 
(8) yeas. 
 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to permit the sale of alcohol at the 
Taste of Brunswick Event on June 22, 2013.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the letter of request will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
40. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and 

Committees, and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
 
Councilor Watson nominated the following persons: 

Mark Worthing to serve as the Fence Viewer 
Thomas Green to serve on the Sewer District Board of Trustees 

 
The Council voted eight (8) yeas to appoint them. 
 
Planning Board 
Councilor Watson nominated the following people to the Planning Board: 

William Dana  
Dale King 

 
Councilor Perreault nominated the following person to the Planning Board: 

John Bouchard 
 
The Council voted on the nominations: 

William Dana received eight votes 
Dale King received six votes (not receiving votes from Councilor Brayman or Councilor 
Perreault) 

Since they received the majority of the votes, voting ended. 
 
41. (ADDED) The Town Council will consider approving the Police Union’s contract, 

and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to approve the Police Union 
contract.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the approved contract will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of March 18, 2013 
 



Town Council Minutes 
April 1, 2013 
Page 8 
 

 
 

Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda.  
The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to adjourn the meeting. The motion 
carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:53 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
April 11, 2013 
 

April 22, 2013 
Date of Approval 

 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - B 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - C 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - D 
BACK UP MATERIALS 















 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - E 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



 

 

 

Brunswick, Maine 
John A. Foster, PE 
Town Engineer/Director PWD 
e-mail:  foster@brunswickme.org 

Public Works Department 
9 Industry Road 
Brunswick, Maine  04011 
(207) 725-6654  
FAX (207) 725-6655 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 TO: Gary Brown, Town Manager 

 FROM: John A. Foster, Director, PWD 

 DATE: April 11, 2013 

 SUBJECT: Utility Location Permit  

 

 
 

Attached, for presentation to the Town Council is an application for a Utility Location 
Permit received from Maine Natural Gas. 
 
 
In application ULP 2013-02, Hennessey Avenue

 

       Maine Natural Gas seeks 
authorization to install a 2” gas main from the existing gas main located just west of 
Baribeau Drive on the north side of Hennessey Ave. The new gas main will run from the 
existing gas main easterly along the north side of Hennessey Ave 3 feet off edge of 
pavement to Stanwood St, then across to the south side of Hennessey Ave. 
Approximately 1400 feet of 2” gas main. 

 
Brunswick Public Works Department has no objection to this underground utility line as 
proposed, providing it is approved subject to the following conditions: 
 

 
1. The final location is subject to adjustment, as determined necessary by the 

Town Engineer, to provide adequate clearance from any underground 
facilities located by field verification by each utility. 

2. All work is subject to compliance with the Town’s Street Opening and road 
restoration requirements. 

 



 

C:\Documents\Permits\UtilityPermit\2013\01HennesseyAve\Hennessey Ave ULP2.doc  Form No.  
ULP-01 - Rev. Date: 8/31/2001 

Town of Brunswick 
Public Works Department 

 
Application for Utility Location Permit 

 
 
DATE April 4th 2012               Permit Number:  
          (to be provided by Town) 

ULP2013-02 

 
The Maine Natural Gas   
   (Name of Utility)     Joint Utility Name (if applicable) 

and _____________________________________ 

 
duly authorized under the laws of the State of Maine to construct, maintain and  
 
operate a natural gas distribution system                    
      (Type of Utility) 

  

 
within the Right of Way of highways within the State, hereby applies, pursuant to Title 35A M.R.S.A., Section 
2503, and 17-229 C.M.R. Chapter 205, for a Location Permit for the following installation in the Town of 
Brunswick. 
 
Provide a Brief Description

 

.  (Attach both a general location map and a detailed plan of the installation indicating 
the exact utility location with offsets for centerline or edge or right of way provided.): 

Name of Street 
Starting Point:   

 Hennessey Ave 
Baribeau Dr       End Point:   

 
Stanwood St 

Maine Natural Gas proposes to install a 2-inch High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) gas main.  The proposed gas 
main extension will extend the previously installed gas main at Baribeau Dr.  The main will be located on the 
North side of the road, and will be installed 3’ off edge of pavement.  The total amount of gas line to be installed 
will be approximately 1400’.  A 2” HDPE stub in either direction on Stanwood St will be installed on west side of 
the intersection.  The stub towards Mckeen St will cross Hennessey Ave, and terminate.  The stub towards 
Pleasant St will terminate 6’ towards Pleasant St.  
 
Minimum Depth of Cover  36"  (if applicable)              Maximum PSI  60  
 

 (if applicable) 

“Any person, firm or corporation owning property which abuts the public way described above and claiming to 
be adversely affected by this proposed location, may file a written objection with the Town of Brunswick Public 
Works Dept, 9 Industry Rd, Brunswick, ME 04011, stating the cause of said objection within fourteen (14) days 
after the publication of this notice.  The written objection must be served by delivery in hand or by registered 
certified mail”. 
 

 
The text of this application   will × will not be published*:   Publish Date:  __________________________ 

 
Name of Newspaper:   _____________________________ 
 
 
Signature of Utility: ________________________________ 
 
 
Print Name and Title:   
 

Ron Dube – Field Tech   

 
*If publication is chosen, the entire application above the double line is to be published.  Submit completed 
applications to the address provided above in the objection statement. 



Hennessey Ave

St
an

wo
od

 St

Bodwell St

Bouchard Dr

Baribeau Dr

Weymouth StCountry Ln
We

gn
er 

Ln
Oliveira Ln

Existing
Gas Main

1 inch = 200 feet

Proposed
Gas Main
About 1400 ft

Spur for 
future extensions

April 12, 2013

Maine Natural Gas
Utility Location Permit ULP2013-02

Hennessey Avenue


	Agenda - April 22, 2013.pdf
	Binder1
	mr a on line only
	mr b no
	mr c yes
	mr d Cal Ripken Electrical Im_20130417095636
	mr d no
	mr e yes
	mr e spring cleanup
	mr f no
	42 yes
	42 josh app
	43 yes
	43 pedro app
	44 no
	45 yes
	45 Chapter 15 Park Row change one way April 2013
	46 yes
	46 bda arts
	ca a yes
	ca a April 1 2013 min
	ca b no
	ca c no
	ca d yes
	ca e st john
	ca e yes
	ca e april 22MaineNaturalGasUtilityLocationPermitU2013-02
	Binder1.pdf
	MaineNaturalGasUtilityLocationPermitU2013-02.pdf
	Hennessey Ave ULP2013-02
	Hennessey Ave ULP2.pdf

	MNGphoto


	ManagerLocationNoticeApril112013.pdf
	Brunswick, Maine
	MEMORANDUM






